
 

 
October 20, 2008 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  District Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President 
 
SUBJECT: Interinstitutional Articulation Agreements 
        
 
In compliance with Florida statute, the members of the Articulation Councils of the three 
county public school districts, two private institutions and TCC each met for the annual 
review of the articulation agreements.  Articulation acceleration mechanisms include 
dual enrollment, early admission, and credit by examination.  The agreements also 
include strategies for improving teacher preparation, for reducing the need for 
remediation, and other articulation activities.  Responsibility for Career Pathways 
(formerly Tech Prep), Adult and Vocational Programs, lifelong learning, and adult 
education are also identified in the agreements. 
 
Our agreements have been revised to be in compliance with new state guidelines for 
dual enrollment articulation agreements. The councils have approved the revised 
agreements and agree to continue their support for and promotion of the Career 
Pathways option for high school students.  
 
A copy of the agreement with Gadsden County Public Schools is attached as an 
example of the form of the agreements. 
 
 
STAFF RESOURCE: SHARON JEFFERSON 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Request approval to continue agreements with specified changes.



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 

 


